BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 08-06MAR12 — Intercom System Replacement - Juvenile Justice
Center

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued February 24, 2012

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Introduction and General Conditions of Bidding in the
Request for Bid and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders
are reminded that receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s Revised
Response/Pricing Page.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

1. Replace the Response / Pricing Page within the RFP with the attached Revised Response/Pricing
Pag dated February 24, 2012.

Note: The scream interface card is being added as a separate line item to the Response / Pricing Page
since it is not a standard intercom item. The County is not seeking VOX. TSK Electronics is an
approved vendor for the scream interface card.

The County received the following questions and is providing a response:
2.1. Addendum #1, question 2.5. I understand the question and answer as asked. But I would like to

know if there are any unused conductors in the cabling?
Response: Not to our knowledge.

4 /i ’,: /,';"; .
By: UL foobbets
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #2 to Request for Bid # 08-06 MAR12 — Intercom System
Replacement — Juvenile Justice Center receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:
Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:
E-mail address:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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Revised Response/Pricing Page dated February 24, 2012

In compliance with this Request for Proposal and subject to all the conditions thereof, the Offeror agrees to
furnish the services/equipment/supplies requested and proposed and certifies he/she has read, understands,
and agrees to all terms, conditions, and requirements of this proposal and is authorized to contract on behalf
of the Offeror named below. (Note: This form must be signed. All signatures must be original).

Company Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Federal Tax ID (or Social Security #):

Print Name:

Signature:

E-Mail Address:

Pricing — The County is providing this Response Form for pricing to be detailed. If this Response Form
doesn’t capture all costs, Offeror shall attach a listing of all costs. Costs shall include cost of equipment,

add-on features cost, software (if applicable) cost, training cost, labor, a minimum of five years of equipment
maintenance broken out per year, warranty and any other costs to this page. Fee proposal shall include full
itemized pricing information. As appropriate, items should include professional fees, materials, out of pocket
expenses, sub-consultant fees and any other costs anticipated by the Offeror to satisfy the purpose of this
Request for Proposal.

Note: The County will award either the Base Bid or Option 1. The County may also award the Alternate Bid
based on the County’s need and the bid price received following evaluation of the proposal responses
received.

6.1. Pricing Unit Price

Base Bid:
6.1.1. Equipment Total — (Base Bid) $

Scream Interface Card — enough to handle 52 individual zones $

Full Service Maintenance: Offeror’s proposal response shall state if a maintenance/service
contract is available for Base Bid and clearly describe the service contract. Is a maintenance
agreement available? yes no
Maintenance (Base Bid):

a. Date of installation through December 31, 2012

b. January 1, 2013 — December 31, 2013

¢. January 1, 2014 — December 31, 2014

d. January 1, 2015 — December 31, 2015
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e. January 1, 2016 — December 31,2016 $
f. January 1, 2017 — December 31, 2017 $

6.1.4. Equipment shall be delivered and installed calendar days after receipt of Purchase Order and
Notice to Proceed for Base Bid.

Option 1
6.1.5. Option 1: Using existing rack for head end — equipment total $

6.1.4. Scream Interface Card — enough to handle 52 individual zones $

6.1.6. Full Service Maintenance: Offeror’s proposal response shall state if a maintenance/service
contract is available for Option 1 and clearly describe the service contract. Is a maintenance
agreement available? yes no

Maintenance: (Option 1):
a. Date of installation through December 31, 2012 $
b. January 1, 2013 — December 31, 2013 $
¢. January 1, 2014 — December 31,2014 $
$
$
$

d. January 1, 2015 — December 31, 2015
e. January 1, 2016 — December 31, 2016
f. January 1, 2017 — December 31, 2017

6.1.6. Equipment shall be delivered and installed calendar days after receipt of Purchase Order and
Notice to Proceed for Option 1.

Alternate 1
6.1.7. Interface into existing Nortel Phone system

6.1.7. List all Sub-Contractors that will be utilized on this project:

6.1.8. Describe warranty on equipment and labor:

6.1.9. List any deviations to the original specifications:

6.1.10. Training shall be provided to Boone County staff within days of installation.

6.1.11. State date that pricing is firm through for the equipment proposed in your proposal response:

6.1.12. Will you honor the submitted prices for purchase by other entities in Boone County who participate
in cooperative purchasing with Boone County, Missouri? Yes No
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6.1.13. Provide a contact person who will be responsible for coordinating the efforts and personnel of all
parties involved in the response, to include, but not be limited to, oral presentations, demonstrations, site
visits and responses to request for clarification, if any. Provide the following:

Name:
Organization:
Address:
E-mail:

Phone Number:
Fax:

6.1.14. Identification of Bidders/Offerors: How were you notified or heard about this bid/proposal?
newspaper advertisement
Boone County Electronic Bid Notification
other, please list:
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